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Subject:

To: Service List in R.12-01-005

Attached are the "Comments of the California Energy Efficiency Industry Council (Efficiency 
Council) in response to the Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling Calling for Comments on 
Incentive Reform Issues” as well as the Certificate of Service and Service List in PDF/A 
formats. This notice was electronically filed on July 16, 2012 in CPUC Docket R.012-01-005. 
If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please contact me using the information 
provided below.

Please note that due to the size of this service list, the service list has been divided into groups. 
This email is one of three emails transmitting the documents.

Regards,

Matt O’Keefe

Matt O'Keefe, Associate

California Energy Efficiency Industry Council 
925.337.0498
mokeefe@efficieiicvcouncil.org
www.efficien.cvcouncil.org
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